From: Ghanendra Rajput <globaltechnolozy@vyahoo.in=
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 5:34 PM

To: Rupesh Kumar <rupesh.kumar @travelfoodservices.com>=
Subject: Toaster Motor Quotation

I ¥ou don't often get email from globaltechnolory@yahoo in. Learn why this is impo rbant

|{.ﬁ.LrTII'.'IH-: This emiil originated from outside of the arganization. Do not click links or open attschments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Evening Bir.

Price Castle Toaster Motor quotation iz below.
Toaster Motor 16500%3 Es 50700
IGET@E1% E: 2128
Freisht Rs 1000
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& Delivery within one week afier PO and Payment.

Thanks With Regards

Ghanendra Rajput

Global Technologies

372, Patparganj Industrial Area
Patpargoarnj, New Delki-110092
Mobile-96546401 34 9212377334
Office Tel- +@1-11-41419729

Email-globaltechnolozyinakoo.in



SINGLE VENDOR DECLARATION

Date: 04-05-2024

PO No TFSKPL/PO/24-25/000039

PO Amt 50,700
Without GST)
59,826 ( With GST)

Vendor Name: Global Technologies

Product Description: Prince Toaster Motor Spare

Unit / Project Name -Kolkata

Justification:

Only known supplier. (List of the suppliers which were contacted below
and the specific reasons why each was not a viable source).

Only known qualified supplier or item. (List the qualifications that each
source or items meet. If another supplier offers a similar item, provide the
item identification, supplier information and comparable pricing).

Supplier proprietary item. (The selected supplier is the only
manufacturer of this item. List the reasons why no substitute item can be
used and if no similar item is available)

Franchise / Management / User Dept Directed. (Provide a copy of letter,
or memo or e-mail specifically directing this source.this The requirement
spiral mixers removed bottom & relible well test vendor & hence awarding
this order to

reliable vendor.

Item / Rate Contracted. (Provide copy of the contract / agreement)

PRIYO RANJAN THOI
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